This has reference to the pre bid meeting held on 26" Nov 2018 at 11:30 am in seminar
roor, IGDTUW for Rate Contract of firm(s)/agencies(s) having experience of at least five
years in making tentage and lights arrangements for Various Events / Functions etc., two
agencies has been attended the meeting and has some queries are as follows:

Company/agency details:

'S I Company Name and detalls Company representative details :
INo | 1|
|1 ?M/s Sachdeva Furniture House, 30, Mr. Shreeniwas Singh, ‘
| | Vasudha GHS, Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi 9015308104,
1 me_sfh@gmail.com
2 | M/s Aashyana Decorators, 1571/1, Mr. Sadig, ~ 9810009718,
| Qasimjan Street, Delhi -110006 9911559718, \
f aashyanadecorators@yahoo.com |
Queries from agencies and Reply from IGDTUW are:
SNo | Query from | Query raised by | Reply from IGDTUW
| company/agency Company/agency name 1
1 | Details of total number 'M/s  Sachdeva  Furniture ‘ 3-4 major functions and
' of function in IGDTUW ‘ House, 30, Vasudha GHS, l some meetings/ workshops |
in a year? | Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi and M/s | are organized by IGDTUW
. Aashyana Decorators, | during the year with small/ |
! 1571/1, Qasimjan Street, ‘ medium/ large gatherings
‘ Delhi -110006 '
2 Details of Previous | M/s Sachdeva Furniture | No such NIT was called |
= vendors/agencies who | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | earlier by university however
| were engaged in | Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi and M/s | as and when required, |
. | arrangement of these | Aashyana Decorators, | IGDTUW has been engaging |
| functions? 1571/1, Qasimjan Street, | various vendors i
!l Delhi -110006 |
5'3 | Why hard copy of all | M/s Sachdeva Furniture | Some soft copies are not |
| ‘ documents is required? | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | clear and to make it clear we |
| Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi demand hard copies to |
match the authenticity of the |
papers so that it makes it
' easy for a tenderer to|
! participate, otherwise the |
| tenderer may lose the
tender |
4 Price Bid not clear, | M/s Sachdeva Furniture | See Answer 10 |
what is the meaning of | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, |
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rates for subsequent | Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi
days one day?
5 What is difference | M/s Sachdeva  Furniture | Deluxe chair- High Back/
between deluxe chair | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | Deluxe Chair,
and Dunlop chair? Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi Dunlop  chair-  meaning
Banquet Chair
6 How many watts of | M/s Sachdeva Furniture | Halogen light- 1000 Watts,
these lights required | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | Mercury light- 500 watts,
(halogen light, mercury | Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi Bulb- 25 watts
light, bulb)?
7 What is HMI light? M/s Sachdeva Furniture | HMI- Halogen Mould Inbox
House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | (par Cans)- 400 watt
Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi
| 8 What is difference | M/s Sachdeva Furniture | Sodium Light- 200 watt,
| between sodium light | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | mostly used as passage light
i and tube light? Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi in Winter’s Night etc
| 9 Grand total comprises | M/s Sachdeva Furniture | Grand Total according to the
‘ - of what? One day? Two | House, 30, Vasudha GHS, | one day, two day, three day
' day? Three day? Rohini, Sec-9, Delhi and M/s | and subsequent days.
Aashyana Decorators,
1571/1, Qasimjan Street,
. Delhi -110006
| 10 Two day is total of one | M/s Aashyana Decorators, | Rates will be given based on
; day and second day or | 1571/1, Qasimjan Street, | the work done according to
| it is second day only? Delhi -110006 the number of days.

(Number of Qty into rates
given as per days. For
example any one item cost
Rs 10/- for one day, Rs 19/-
for two days, Rs. 28/- for
three days and subsequent
one day Rs. 5/- then the total
of (four days) will be Rs. 28/-
+ Rs. 5/- = Rs. 33/- then the
subsequent or one day total
of (five days) is Rs. 33/- + Rs.
5/- = Rs. 38/-
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